
THE LAMBERTSON FARMHOUSE. Tucked away, 200 feet from the main street of Fanwood, is
this early farmhouse. Portions of the farm predate the railroad and may go back to 1760.
Tobacco and flax were the chief crops grown here in the 19th century. A windmill stood to the
right of the driveway, supplying water to the house, the barn (now a house on MacLellan
Place), and Fanwood's first fire hydrant.

THE OSBORNE HOUSE. Isaac Halsey sold his estate in 1790 to John Baldwin Osborne, who
operated a cider mill there. Patience Clark, Osborne's daughter, inherited the farmhouse and
outbuildings, along with 25 acres, in 1848. She made numerous additions to the structure, her
home until her death in 1857. Many of the original features have been preserved, including
pine flooring, hardware, several three-board pine doors, and original glass panes.
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